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From: Mostafa Mahmoud Yaseen

Sent: 17 November 2020 23:13

T Salem ElLkhodary <salem.elkhodary@nub edueg=
Subject: Lidle oo gy dnale Jaja Lig5 polad Byedll g

Lol A dae (St ol /528001 Sl gl
Anig doids s
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Strategies of Becoming A Good 151 Journal Writer
LAl codans Lt 1 sl alad § 20/11/2020 élgell #3201 dnasnll 29
ke 8 liall wniblibadl gty s Sy Bpgams Japs 5553 J) Bpe ) Dllas ) 52k 08 g5
muzammil@unimap.edu.my [ s 13252 Lyl
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No. : Beni-suef, November 20, Z(I

Subject: Request as Speaker for International Expert
Talk

Assoc. Prof. Dr. Muxammil Bin Jusoh (C. Eng)

Advanced Communication Engineering (ACE) Center of
Excellence School of Computer and Communication Engineering
(SCCE) Universiti Malaysia Perlis

Dear Sir,
We, here with, would like to invite you to the International Expert Talk between Universities
NUB and Universiti Malaysia Perlis, with the following agenda:

Day/Date Friday, November 20", 2020

Time 201,00 pm

Venue Zoom Meeting

Theme . Strategies of Becoming a Good ISI Journal Writer

(The detail agenda will be attached)

It 1s an honor and privilege to mvite you to participate in this Event as Speaker with the title 15
“Strategies of Becoming A Good ISI Journal Writer”. We believe that your contribution on)
this Event will be of great benefit.

We look forward to a positive confirmation, an honor for us indeed.
Sincerely

Salem ELkhodary
Dean of the College of Engineering, NUB

Friday, November 20,
2020
Agendas Duration Time
Opemng Speech
- Prof. Dr Salem ELkhodary
(Dean of the College of Engineening, NUB) 10 munutes 01:00—01.10 pm

The topic presented by the speaker (tentatve): Strategies of
Becoming A Good ISI Jounal Writer

Speaker:

Assoc. Prof. Dr. Muzammil Bin Jusoh (C. Eng) 1.5 hours 01.10-02.40 pm
(Advanced Commumcanon Engmeenng (ACE) Center of
Excellence, Universiti Malaysia Perlis)

Question and Answer 30 munutes | 02.40 am— 03.10 pm
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Name
Position
Affiliation

Email
Contact

Biography

Subject

Associate Prof Ir. Ts. Dr. Muzammil Bin Jusoh
Director of Student Development and Services (P3P)
Advanced Communication Engineering (ACE)

Centre of Excellence (CoE)

Faculty of Electronic Engineering Technology (FTKEN)
Universiti Malaysia Perlis
muzammil@unimap.edu.my

+60134282801

MUZAMMIL JUSOH is an Associate Prof which received the
bachelor's degree in electrical-electronic and telecommunication
engineering and the M.Sc. degree in electronic telecommunication
engineering from Universiti Teknologi Malaysia (UTM), in 2006 and
2010, respectively, and the Ph.D. degree in communication
engineering from Universiti Malaysia Perlis (UniMAP), in 2013. He
is currently a principal researcher of Advanced Communication
Engineering (ACE) Centre of Excellence (CoE) UniMAP. He is
managing few grants under the Ministry of Higher Education
Malaysia and secure Inspire Grant from UniMAP worth in total
USD90k. He is currently supervising a number of Ph.D. and M.Sc.
students. He was an RF and Microwave Engineer with Telekom
Malaysia Berhad (TM) Company, from 2006 to 2009, where he was
also the Team Leader of the Specialized Network Services (SNS)
Department based in TM Senai Johor. He does preventive and
corrective maintenance of ILS, NDB, DVOR, repeaters, microwave
systems, VHF, and UHF. He holds an H-Index of 15 (SCOPUS). He
has published over 170 technical articles in journals and
proceedings including IEEE ACCESS, the IEEE ANTENNA
ANDWIRELESS PROPAGATION LETTER (AWPL), Microwave and
Optical Technology Letter (MOTL), the International Journal on
Antenna and Propagation (JAP), Progress in Electromagnetics
Research (PIER), and Radio Engineering journal and more than 80
conference papers. His research interests include antenna design,
reconfigurable beam steering antennas, wearable antennas,
MIMO, RFID, UWB, wireless on-body communications, in-body
communications (implantable antenna), wireless power transfer,
and RF and microwave communication systems. Besides, he has
been a member of the technical program committees of several
IEEE conferences and technical reviewer for several IEEE and other
conferences. Moreover, he is a member of the IET (MIET), the
Antenna and Propagation Society (AP/MTT/EMC), and the
Malaysia Chapter. He has received the Chartered Engineering
Certification, in July 2017, Professional Engineer on Sept 2020 and
Professional Technologist on Oct 2020

1) Reconfigurable and Wearable Antenna
2) Advanced Wireless Communication System
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RE: UniMAP Inbound Mobility Programme [ER
Sent from my Sony Xperia™ smariphone

--=- Diriginal Message ----

Subject RE: UniMAP Inbound Mability Programme

Sent: Aug 6, 2017 10637 AM

From: Ahmed Seddik <ahmed seddik@nub.eduieg s

Tor MOORHAAZA BINTI MUHAMMAD <noorhafizm@unimap.edimys

Ce SALSUWANDA BIN SELAMAT =sakwanda@unimap.edu.my=miera <amirah@unmagp edu,my= Mohamed Mourad
«mohamed mourad @nubedu.eg >

Dear Dr. NODRHAFIZA,

Kindly find the attached list of (B students & Supervisor) who will
Flight information;

- Students’ Arrival at Alorsetar Airport [ 16 August 2017, 14:30 ]

i UniMAP Inbound Mobility Program
- Students Departure from Alorsetar Airport [ 4 September 2017, 20:50]
- Attached a copy of flight ticket

50, we kindly need officlal invitation letter including student names to finalize the required
permissions for travel from Cairo Airport,

Many thanks for your cooperation and support

e i a1 N e (3 e

. . Passport . .
No. STUDENT NAME P Faculty Department Gender
Number
1 AHMED ABDELLAH AHMED ABDELLAH A16113154 Enginearing Civil Male
2 MOUSTAFA NABIL AHMED OMAR AD3036819 Engineering Chvil Male
3 ALAA FATHY NASR ABDELHAFEZ A17838495 Engineering Civil Female
q MOHAMED NASSER ABDELKARIM AYOUB | ADS415023 Engineering Chvil Male
AHMED ASHRAF MOHAMED
5 ABDELHALIM A20887788 Enginearing Civil Male
] Merna Talaat Halfaya Mohamed A20960148 Engineering Architecture Female
7 MOHAMED IBRAHIMTALAAT MAHMOUD | A13178093 Enginearing Architecture Male
KARIM WAEL ABDELAZIZ ABDELAZIZ communication &
8 ELHELW A17639302 Engineering Computer Male
Suparvisor
Teaching Assistant at
9 MOSTAFA MAHMOUD YASEN RADWAN Al69T71168 Engineering | Civil Eng. Department Male
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e Salem ELkhodary o T B a4
To: EngDoc; Demonstrators_Eng

Thu 8/11/2022 11:24 AM
€N Reply %\ Reply all > Forward

From: Refaat Hussein

Sent: Monday, August 8, 2022 10:13 AM

To: Vice Deans <vice.deans@nub.edu.eg>

Cc: Magdy AbdelKader <magdy.abdelkader@nub.edu.eg>; Deans <deans@nub.edu.eg>
Subject: Fwd: p3,>ls iS5y Lagh dnal> s 81LE JsS9as

Kl DI oSl Jutay) sl
ST Cpo A il 4SS g ) IS AL gl i 4005 4525 5 S 4555 o5
aclull 11/8/2022 sugesdl o3 0585e 5 mranll A5l aall 455 (8 SRS Jpaal) diaio 3805, 45500
el 4.;J...‘.l‘
01003983334 Som 2aal] jlaudl,
odall e S Uilgsa il ke 5 4S Jugiall 43 el ac‘:‘l‘) ol oe elaac! aolill (e c.;..;.l!;)}c‘:" >
dsalal) Gt Cels
Al 4l o8 | sl
*-ur-‘l‘ > lL“PﬁJ
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From: Mastafa Mahmaoud Yaseen

Sent: 11 June 2022 22:00

To: Salem ELkhodary <salem.elkhadary@nub.edu.eg>
Subject: Byl v pmma damala Sl nilea daelpa

Al A ar Eansl il 380 S sl
Aazy Al e
Sl Edoall gl g g Aaale cigmons asa 2 42 pinlonn slpe s g gt (S0skend (380a
o ]
2B/2/2022 1
TiE2022
147352022

1

2
211372022 3
28372022 4
&

8

[]

41412022

11/4/2022
180452022
260452022 2

2152022 10
/52022 11
1806/2022 12
2352022 13
352022 15
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Sent: 11 June 2022 21:54
To: Salem ELkhodary <salem.elkhodary@nub.edu.eg>
Subject: 18 kel Gl /3 il bl duslye

Audigll RS das PR [N I O ST T IV |
g dds ot
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Al pnlae /42022
a5 sl 16/4/2022
18/4/2022
25/4/2022

2/5/2022 10

9/5/2022 11
16/5/2022 12
23/52022 13
ddlolt polas 28/52022 14
30/ms2022 15
Al B jinln, 1/6/2022 16

PPN ET S L B I Y

From: Salem ELkhodary <salem.elkhodary@nub.edu.eg=

Sant: 11 February 2022 21:03

Te: Ahmed Abd el wahab Mohamed Mousa <Ahmed.mousa@nub.edu.eg>

Ce: Mostafa Mahmoud Yaseen <mastafa.yaseen@nub.edu.eg>; Mohamed Hassan Ali Azzam <mohamed azzami@nub.edw.eg>; Menna Khalifa
=menna.khalifa@nub.edu.eg>

Subject: Fe: Your engagement with NUB

Dear Dv. Ahmed,

Please confirm to Dr. Mahgoub that University of Nahda would like to get the benefit of his knowledge and his expertise, and his offer was confirmed
from the President of the University. Dr. Mostafa Yaseen, please send Dr. Mahgoub's schedule for the upcoming semester, starting 19/02/2022.
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¥ |Page



da g 1) daal A
:‘\_u.:_'\.g_“ i, K
Aaad) Aunsigl gl

Nahda University
Faculy of Engineering
Quality Assurance Unit

Civil Engineering Program

J“-”}&);‘:‘n)z-"u:“u‘u-“LJ‘GJ‘Z‘*L@L‘M\;:‘EM‘L‘M‘PJQ@P)&‘J
CAJ_,L\JJUS\‘:\;bj,ﬂ\éW\Q&A@ldﬁ(Jﬂl@\&aﬂh;}h\w;ﬂjﬂ\
oaB e 1A s sedla Axala 8 Lladl Clu) ol dae el Sl /) s5Sall B

g saasl JS (o Y1 233 2022-2021 (SN sl Hall Jaadlly A3l JA01 L g1 5385 ) jia

# Class F (low calcium) - from burning
anthracite or bituminous coal, is pozzolanic

+ Class C - from burning sub-bituminous or
lignite coal, is somewhat cementitious
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FOUNDATION ENGINEERING

By: Hany El Naggar, Ph.D., P.Eng.
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: Nahda University
NUB Faculty of Engineering
Department of Civil Engineering

Concepts of freeway design in rural areas
& Applications of Maintenance on Urban Areas
Highway Engineering Graduation Project
Submitted for Partial Fulfillment of the
B.Sc. Degree in Civil Engineering

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

(At the beginning the project contains four units N
1. Transportation modeling

2.Design of freeway road

3 Maintenance of existing urban roads

4 Technical part of PCI calculations by Drone and IRI calculations by Ul-
trasonic sensor

To calculate the number of lanes a Transportation modeling was made, by
using MS. EXCEL program

The project plan includes six cities the existing cities “City(A), City(8),
City(C) and City(D)* the proposed cities “EL-Salam City and CitytE)". EL-
Salam city consists of seven districts, each district consists of

(Residential, Nursery, Mosqu, w otc
It is required 1o uublu road 10 ¢o glihe new city with the @

alignments 1o choose the best one in terms of the Qull'llih“tﬁ exca
and backiiliing, the length of the alignment, the number of horizontal and
vertical curves, and the terrain
The length of the selected alignment is 19.895 KM and then we made all in-
tersections needed (Full cloverleal, Trumpet, Roundabout) by Autocade
Cwnl 3D. we got LOS on roundabout by using SIDRA intersection and

¥ By using S , we made a typical cross sec-
tion of road and boulders mmmna wall. We computed the depth of pave-
kmom layers by using AASHTO 1983 for structural design )

Egyptian AASHTO Team

Project Advisor
Ehab Hamam Hamdan

Prof. Mostafa Deep Hashim Hassan Ahmed Hossny Kamel

Dr Mostafa Mahmoud Yassin Mohamed Al Abd BAzem
Ramy Medhst Yuossit
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. Nahda University
NUB Faculty of Engineering
Department of Civil Engineering

Concepts of freeway design in rural areas
& Applications of Maintenance on Urban Areas
Highway Engineering Graduation Project
Submitted for Partial Fulfiliment of the
B.Sc. Degree in Civil Engineering

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

(At the beginning the project contains four units N\
1 Transportation medeking

2 Design of freeway road

3. Maintenance of existing urban roads.

4. Technical pan of PCI calculations by Drone and IRI calculations by Ut
frasonic sensor,

To calculate the number of lanes & Transportation modeding was made. by
uming MS. EXCEL program

The project plan includes six cities the existing cities “CayiA), City(B),
CityiCy and CitytD)* the proposed cities "EL-Salam City and CityE)". EL-
Salam city consists of seven districts, each district consists of

(Residentinl, Nursery, Mosqu o
It is required to estabix 2 10 oo o
ing road :;:M- & CONNaCtion between

and backiilling,. the Jongth of the the number of

vestical curves, and the terrain

The length of the selected alignment is 154895 KM and then we made all in-
needed (Full Trumpet, R by

Civil 30 we got LOS on roundabout by using SIDRA imtersection and

Synchro By using Subassembly composer, we made a typical cross sec-

tion of road and boulders retaining wall We computed the depth of pave-

\mm layers by using AASHTO 1993 for structural design S

ana

Project Advisor

Prof. Mostafa Deep Hashim Hassan

De Mostafa Mahmoud Yassin Mohamed Al Abd ElAzem
Romy Medhat Yuoss!f
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Nahda University
Faculty of Engineering
Civil Department

Concepts of freeway design in rural areas &
Applications of Maintenance on Urban Areas

Mohamed Ali Abd El Azeem

Project Advisor
- Ehab Hamam Hemdan
Prof. Mostafa Deep Hashim ;
Dr. M £2 Mah d Yassi Ahmed Hosny Kamel
r. Mosta ANMOuG Yassin Ramy Medhat Youssefl

GENERAL OUVERVIEW:

* LTransportation modeling.
2. Design of freeway road.
3. Maintenance of existing urban roads.
4.Technical part of PCI calculations by
Drone and IRI calculations by Ultr
sensor.

21/55
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NUB NUB
REINFORCED CONCRETE PROJECT (2022) .
mn; mmz ‘x’: Setwely
CONTENTS Reinforced concrete project
UNIT 1 (Residential Villa) (202?)
Chapter Title Page
1 Project description
2 The programs used
3 The Architecture plans
4 Design of roof
5 Design of typical floors
6 Design of ground floor
7 Design of basement
8 Design of stairs
9 Design of columns
0 Design of footing PRESENTED BY
UNIT 2 (Highrise Building) Eng. Mohamed Mahmoud Othman
Chapter e Page Eng. Mahmoud Ahmed Maohmoud
1 Project d
2 The programs used Eng. Mohamed Abbas Othman
3 The Architecture plans
4 Design of roof
5 Design of typical floors
s o of gl s SUPERVISORS
7 Design of
8 Design of stairs Prof. DR, Laile Mahmod
3 Setsmic analysts
10 Design of columns DR. Noglao Galal El-deen
11 Design of shear walls & cores
12 Design of footing
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2.1. The programs used

SAFE 2016 POWERPOINT
EGYPTIAN CODE EXCEL

CONCRETE (C.D.P)

utoCAD

AUTOCAD WORD
2019
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% The project consists of 7 bualdings with 112 howsing wmits at Site the
new cuty of Al-Fashn  under the progect for the mmplementation of
150 busldings with 2400 unsts mn the new caty of Al-Fashn near the
ambush of Al-Adwa on the desert road

© The buslding consests of ground floor and 3 typical floors

< Each Floor has 4 apartments. and each apartment has 3 rooms,
@ lounge, kitchen, and bathroom

< Buildmg area 465 m2

The site is located at the new city of Al-Fashn near the ambush of
Al-Adwa on the desert road

Project Management
“ Eskan Elfashn ”
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TR LN TR PO
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Under Supervision of

Prepared by

2 semester 2022
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Project ﬁ
Management :

Bachelor Project 2022 Faculty of Engineering
Supervision Of Civil Department
Dr: Tareq Elsayed

Group (2)

"Elite Compound"
A Full Residential Housing Project

Group (2) Dr. Tareq Elsayed

Case Study:

A JalSia (S e ) £ 3 e

Project Name ia
) Al R7 dalid J1

Location saall 4 41aY) daatall

Contractor: <Y yaall . 4< 2
Project Parties Owner: 4 gatll § shoall 145 Laaa
Sy el

Project Area 14297 m?

Project Cost 386,843,23043 L.E

Project Description:

The Project Consists of 5 Blocks With 13 Buildings With Three
Different Modules.

The building consist of a basement, ground floor, 7 typical floors
and roof floor.

25/5%

Y+l | Page



Nahda University
Faculy of Engineering
Quality Assuvance Unit

Civil Engineering Program

raladl iiuidl s el aLidl gial e ) saa

26/59

V«Y|Page



Lm_\.@_!l &_}_E
iaal) Autigl guali

Nahda University
Faculy of Engineering

Quality Assuvance Unit

Civil Engineering Program

a bl Lgiiia o\ LY ) yaa

27/5%

VeA|Page



LAA_L@_“ &_}_\S
iaal) Autigl guali

Nahda University
Faculy of Engineering

Quality Assuvance Unit

Civil Engineering Program

dprdl dnzgll and () 3 g A AR ag LA 8 08 Tl DUl 4SS s
aeidll o A8 e 2ae g npldl 3l ) S0

22/55

Y+ | Page



Lm_\.@_!l &_}_E
iaal) Autigl guali

Nahda University
Faculy of Engineering
Quality Assuvance Unit

Civil Engineering Program

25/55

VWe|Page



LAA_L@_“ &_}_\S
iaal) Autigl guali

Mahda Univessity
Facully of Enpineeving
Quality Assurance Uait

Civil Enginesving Frogiam

SAilall 3 Ml 48 Lk 4

\ \ 30/55

\WY|Page



L.;A_L@_H &_}_‘S
iaal) Autigl guali

Nahda University
Faculy of Engineering
Quality Assuvance Unit

Civil Engineering Program

At el et 8 a8 k) el etia 8 adag il andda 3l

g.'sédl d""—é'd! 951-‘5;3 @)U:.N 45}.310

il Al (a5 psdily pudill 8
paddl) pl3, 2021-8-29 (381 sall 32 p g5 (al) utigrall p g JEEAVY Aiaal) uatiglh pndd ol Eia
L Lae) Sl AN (ECP -House of Expertise) 48 & ga ¢ stadlly 4thll e 48las aliisy
A N S pally (o A Allal) e Adla i) g 58 a5 Aesall B g La (e O] 4
gl g Qom0 A gl g 805 paal) pl g Aital) Auedigl) padd idldal oy 535 AS Hl) Caath g SN
el 45 el

a5l 3_;!.9-

e) cad A
4ECB dnalll daols guy) - yollall plus /)gisall Slwyl

b ) Aoty ellol gulan yu; - §ulbl 3000 /guaimall syl NUB
Auaall Awalall &S aac - §paall sl /jgisall St
I Awaiall 4116 J16g - 3ylj yolifl aue/jgisall Sl e
Agiaall Awaial) awd gu) - Syl Bl /)gisall Gramil Gaota
g yiy gausiaall Wi - jujall ac Ogyl aaso /geaiaall Quaieit als

{ duwaiadl Ol lldwi ECB uise ) - wisliae aaao 3 vl yiel il

NAMOA

(920l yuaimall pg2) )
(puwadl dralodl désluall) g
29/8/2021 @algall aaln pgs
Jeant! Galudly pSI Baually Lo sed

31/55

WY |Page



Lu.;_'..@i\ 1_}_‘5
ad dussigl udl

Nahda University
Faculy of Engineering
Quality Assuvance Unit

Civil Engineering Program

- UM/ udigeall Aad) AalS.

iy gou (i A AN Cpracadigrall AT i - S 9 8 daana/pudigeall ) Aal

WY |Page



hi_'\_é.n 2_}_\5
iaal) Autigl guali

Nahda University
Faculy of Engineering
Quality Assuvance Unit

Civil Engineering Program

L)) fap - 5 suadl) all/ 5 53Sal) S ) Al

Gkl 8 e Aasial) s el (o any

A\

L'

W

33/55

We¢|Page



Lud._'\_@.“ 2_}_\5
iaal) Autigl guali

Nahda University
Faculy of Engineering

Quality Assuvance Unit

Civil Engineering Program

O RN Allal) o S5

A gl Al 5 s 3 AL plias) oy S5

34/55

Ve |Page



Lud._'\_@.“ 2_}_\5
iaal) Autigl guali

-

YeVE/Y VY ol

111 - \ }- =2 —  +
Al Al )_.<'Jq (sl (Jas e 1 43 \

s vorg

Wil |Page



il K
Aiaal) dnigll zeali 30

AL 1S3, st Jin o 58
""'t/"n“‘“ (;Il_‘l.l

WY |Page



LAA_L@_“ &_}_\S
iaal) Autigl guali

Mahda Univessity
Facully of Enpineeving
Quality Assurance Uait

Civil Enginesving Frogiam

A\ 35/59

WA|Page



:‘\_u.:_'\.g_“ &_}_‘S
iaal) Autigl guali

Mahda Univessity
Facully of Enpineeving
Quality Assurance Uait

Civil Enginesving Frogiam

apivell duerigh aud duatgl A0S A tl) Anala o 68
L g3 g Llaa aDUall by 308 Lo

Al by ,ailf Yl
a8 Ly ol Ul ] iy el ] e

domgl dmalag o P00 il AGRY el 2Tl 2 ad e S lda a8 0 8 Ml oy )5S

ol e e g sd) )l e A ) a0 A8 2T a8 e il el
LY SN g 5yl

-1l A AN 5l B e e LS

Fram: Salem Elkhodary <aalsmaelkhodery@nub sdu.eg®

Samt: Tusadary, Revimbar 16, 2001 4:42:13 PM

Tax Ahmed ERakim <atwmed shasim@tasieem mes; Avmed Faroch <ahmed frmoh@nub. e egs

ez Tart Eivayed Masmcud <Tarsk sheryed @nub sdu. sg»; Mage: Yeusen gomas <h ¥ewsnBnubsdu spr; Mernna Khaifs <mensa thalfs@nubsdu.sgr
Subjeon ol ] o

peadl sl [ pmadgead] duad!
el A ,d Gl g b prie
:)‘J daal [IEY i

Lagh dasy o gl

cingg dggh dgas

el ] gl Sk Sealg At a0 cagt
A ll) Analy 5 il icshall A0S pagladll | Aieaall Lk B aSil phdeas dndiy

RTINSO, U RTOTY JVIN- L N T T TR PV R I TETL IO [ TTPL -0 TSI T ) S TP B
llly — el 20 plall J5A gl Ay (5 ptalh il RS e Al DT a8 e (o] A8 55 g At 0 A8 80 At gl a4 5e)
ollall Loy S p g ) Jal e o g gl gy el s olld o ia ASD A ey ST A e o i

i glady B 1 3

il pl Ayl el ] ay | plaads 5

36/59

W4 |Page



Lud._'\_@.“ 2_}_\5
iaal) Autigl guali

Nahda University
Faculy of Engineering

Quality Assuvance Unit

Civil Engineering Program

o UL BRI 5 £ 3 i Al 5 T

SO8N Ll L2 g st N Agale 55 arliiy il 5 5K s 5 Rytnal) sl i B o
g Ealls g jaa g pudll Atlal Lalad) Apaall 3345 o dibs (o L ya 3 alEL GV 5 sl
A G e LS A4S e agy )55 Aalall

A glaall Aisgll g a3l L eliae | (e 23y U 37 230 LN A3 e

Glakualy 1585 g 5 el 245 Go (G gsaal) Cpudigall Saludl Ga (3258 3 50 Ul A OIS
£ ol il Adlsal 3kl Jal el aed a5 5 Ul

SN 5 Lo guain 55 g AR5 i ) gl eLgde Apalal) SN (530y Al sy pgibnc!) e 530 S8y @
S0 el A 6 4l

Bk Gl >
& 5 pall 35 Jal pas & gl alil) Clasaaill a8 (i ym 8Ll Sl

37/55

\Ye|Page



hi_'\_é.n 2_}_\5
iaal) Autigl guali

Nahda University
Faculy of Engineering
Quality Assuvance Unit

Civil Engineering Program

Jeall gise I gbadl Aty oSl K olinely A cilalanaly g 55800 g Culedl 5L ol
.\,mﬂ\qsi...‘.a.‘u‘h ;;:l;a.d\,;l,.l\,&,)&d\ a\..:.l\ J)LJJA‘)AE»ML:A

-~ e ‘." n

[ <A >
a'® [ 4 "“ Ma ."

WM
)

A

"

-

Jandl adsa A J 5 >

32/55

\YY|Page



a_uﬁ_L@J‘ 3_..\_‘5
ad dussigl udl

Nahda University
Faculy of Engineering

Quality Assuvance Unit

Civil Engineering Program

£ 9 hall &l ghi (a0 ghd J<I ) gl 7 LA =
Ol ghad g VT 5 Dilama g LA e g g piall Jaalii JS (e (A 59 IS 7 35 andily ) g 5 sasall () gusigall Bl
;:\.\.AL.:..II,Q)ECNI);,:L.;*.L_Ullqji.,;ual\nxl“quﬂ|@;L'ac\,\i,&._ﬁ.iiﬂilgq[,)ln,l_dis

Al )

35/55

\YY|Page



a_uA_LeJ\ 1_}_\5
g dnsigl gl

Nahda University
Faculy of Engineering

Quality Assuvance Unit

Civil Engineering Program

40/59

\WY|Page



2_...3_1_411 2_..\_‘5
ad dussigl udl

Nahda University
Faculy of Engineering
Quality Assuvance Unit

Civil Engineering Program

\Y¢|Page



A gl dal A
:‘\_u.:_'\.g_“ &_}_\S
Aaad) Aunsigl gl

e M
2 2 e

NUB Sy

#

oyl Tk B g g g g A il il pul] | s B s Topmgil] 2 3 e iy pals ol Ly = el 0 A
o el b Ty s i o gy Uy g MafepaT iy STy BT T i L
FORELIE . LN P A P T RS, RN, [,

hallaad i) m A5
s o s £l g8 el

o o o e g s A1 Bl At il iz By e 3 T TESETY Y (gl da B Al
bl 2ot alerg Lttt ag Sl cnbial] (el 1285 Algalls Lo gih i g gl s el Al
S ey A 4l pil oo gl G e i 2 g Ll Ak el gty i Sy gaa
A sl 8 Ak b dogat S gdag e al SAER 1l Lea da @l ) Y e g i it i juead
i il ol o (Mt o ) LR i 1 (g o A el i i o ] B 50 LY
et Rasnteal) sigally g 505 b L 2RB oot Bassan
T o g il el

oaall B e3ad §

el S ped

S gy .

4 g fa

i gl
D E el s i
fot i ) e il £ e B 2l il 0 A i i £ e il 0 el B
S Al el e
Fgpall alsa
Al g gl 1l gl A Gagsad) ABEN g fi aa

i o ol 2 gl Bl g e o g el
e gl il Al 28l suead

el [ i 338 pe i EPT (g0

T .t

el T B

Sl gy Ao ikl § 8

i Gl ¥ al Sad s

EPA gada fe b g Gaa b - 2 il Dl raa i

i = gy 7 ik L ol el =
Loty it 8 Do ot e ) S L ity MDA potmh SR
L3y St o el o) Aot ity gl all AN 2 Bl i

elgpa, S BADE 00 Bt B lypea S Ll il gy e B pea S .

‘\Ye|Page



L.;A_L@_H &_}_‘S
iaal) Autigl guali

Sy AR e Ky gty Lagy Raloal) Lodi g M0 5 AEN wpaild S¥lae

A Oniigal 38250 5 &, dad 3 3l O pall a5 ealhe Tpay il S L e el mall W0 0 R - s 0 A0 ’

Lpazad yRpuedSH LEDNIA ARE | 5 Sagnd sodie S oy 0 el y o ATy laad 4 paaad

J

coba¥) Al el 5 TR B aulliz el &
.é._udl,).u-\?’.@\
Al il Jigd aa I3 8 L oly asanad Adaall B ) paaa
gty gl )
il ot BBy Al witia 3 B L sl el Bk pa !
SIEMENS &5 et 21 8 b sl Aaian 5 30l ol 2l sl gt .
2203 A s BOP £ij daailgdl il Siall |
okl i 3l 0
olaall adaa s o
ol gl W At 3l @
ISl e
Jlﬂu.‘.‘qia.’&&ah .

.'L....Ba..»-..& _'._,TA.J...L_‘ \_-l* 20 o A0 sy 2V A b 'J......‘,J.. =

_.;_,._.— _ﬁ

.._b“._,\.’f; = \d_.v.x.._u.’,a..r @;a...h._,_,..n,....\
'_J.J..x.a.u_y_,‘ﬁ_a_l._ SO ey

\Yl|Page



L.;A_L@_H &_}_‘S
iaal) Autigl guali

i3 i

S

.a._A.b.xJ."_ _,,__,...J._P_‘_._ut _')_‘_,.h,x. Am_r‘ A i)™ :_1;).;;4...‘.‘_).'.'.'_;:4:_14:“).:‘
Lo gyl gl -.A..—_Ju,,._,_—‘_ LA Fad deun )..‘.!.\......“.'.x.‘_;h..‘.'_,_,c__x"._a:
£33y Ayl ___,.J.a....u..._,f.:...tb S )

\YY|Page



a_uA_LéJ‘ 2_..\_\5
ad dussigl udl

i A — ueiigd Ads

NUB e

~

L O igeal A2 53 B, dnad y Lkl 0 gl e s Ly il] S e B0, s D) 0 SR - gl W A
T we Jan 3 AR e Ay aga i Lagy Baleal) Ladi y W00 SO el Sl
Tpasad At Ll RS 3 Sapad udha A0 o 0 adaT y AT e g i)

S ) I i o 0 S 35 08 ol (il £ 01 ) il i
el S8 0 Al sl g At (g £l S0 5 S350 5 831 5al) (i g

Lo y) sl 2y J.o_.u_,vf_,.kn__ pxasd R FOd beakth i g AZED sanzd IO 3 ‘).\5.\’..\4

p
e __}.‘,..J..l..h_,.—w _,)..._,A._):J‘r_; ..J.u.,._u,.Y“_t.].__... Sa L gl B
5y 8030 X5y faadd dand dduisy ool 2D i Josd J4i2y

B T L e L T e T P

W shwite ttpac wivn mabodi o

\YA|Page



a_uﬁ_LeJ‘ 3_..\_‘5
ad dussigl udl

B Ol 38 00y B daad 3 3l 3 gl ali b i Sy B S P gy B0 0 R - el 0
i e 3y AR e Ky gl Ly Aalimeal) i g ATy RO e lD Sl
s . 3 R ST LS et A Eaged adia MG o g alad g oy Ay e S

(.u_xu.‘,:.",;m;q.llis,;,i;g,,;;t,,;.xu p A d e Al S SN 3Ly
CUS D el e el Jya oy il R Sl g D s i Ty ol S0 2 g0 A ) g g e
,l..k.'—,&L,A.'..,;;i!.‘..\_;.'_.}.L&‘."m;a'&llr.;:d.‘.l"‘_’.),‘.&-):).-'.' Ca ol L0 Sl | piiga et gl
Pl p 4Tl mal g § ) A hatdd SRy A o TE SO e a0l L) gl S g Rl 00 :"J at

QY D SR, 3y D SR sy s e 43855 Y ) g (g Al (e b D Y1 e 56 g

-

dop il Sye 2 daldy i 5

S A § L0l S 14 Aty &
L0

T e T e e T T o

Wiknsite bttpe: woveruboducy

‘Y4 | Page



waadla L K
A gndl dussigl el

e M - e
csiae 2 gl

o B2y By My 3 Al g o i ] 3 e ey Gk 12y = @8 B
o D a0 3y AR e Ry gy Ly ) ity 3 5 S i e
By Rt L R 5 Samd e S g ipmad g e AT 3 i i s

[u,ﬂamw,mg‘gf R e oy L
iy o~

g e A0 G i e ) ity sy s

+|Page



LJA_LGJ\ 1_}_\5
g dnsigl gl

i \.!—._-I i G @ ?:\5‘3
ot e Tl

P O T A8 2Ty B dpad y A ) 2 ) aTh B e Ty ] S e g el 00 S a0 A
o el Ja N 3y, )fu.p‘..,*.a,...._,n....mw.s»J Al apaid s
Aaiad R e L T R et el RIS Oy D g o ATy e

Jv)._,.z_:;. ‘L.u:.p\a._m J..hM_b‘

2 ;;..g g 3330 0 23 £ 3 ) i MJ‘AJ.\‘,: - s ) Lt ]

LRy 8yl ‘*’“—";m‘-“- S

A b AR 0 B gy Al By ey A

Wichnses ttpec worvemshicdo oo

\WYY|Page



L.;A_L@_H &_}_‘S
iaal) Autigl guali

-1...,.'.‘-4.4.;_ ~~._._ ’_/(-/‘\‘
NUB e e

e .

7 A

B Ol 48 020 3 4 Al 3 Sk D 0 padl | ol b e 4y S S R a0 i 30 S - e 0 O

P el Fae T s AR e iy p iy Lag y Aaimal] s g WSy REDE winlD) Sl

Lensad p a5 kS kS 3 S3gnd jedhe MG g o aded g o ATy el g piea

(- & =41 9 2 ” 3 "-y — P 4 > .- s = 2 .3

S LN 5 LD ) 4D g halank)y haa il 2930 50 A S 7 LobAdD Luniig ¥ (Sl homa3 b LD o - s 23 LB

Ayl il D) g0 D ARl y e B ;;r&_:*;&.-;,;.ua __L.._ru«:a.?.‘;l._;.'__h,)_,_.',\.w:
4213331508 o fand 9 24000 1.1 Ay ol A28 CHDPA0 S5y

N VRN Y. TP PR - TR NN R0 NP

Wahaite bttge wevermshodu oy

\YY|Page



2/\ ¢ \“4;A1 EN
4.;»34.41\4_:_\5
el duigll zeali o

A Al — duaslyd Bl

el usal il 0

ol __._A_..__Il\__.._-\_l.....,_J.. prry _,_..._.4_.__ ctd e gl s W 2l
A ] R By i

s 0 AR
v g Ly il s g Wy BLES gl L
A_._. _.l_.._"'\. :_n_'.l_ o B ] e Al 2

Bl g iy el

G B e 8 AS
Gantad) i g [ Amalad
0 S g DI 23 o Tt s o il it o1 gl At R al it B e
oA S el ) Byl ol 0 gl Al g e ) e sl e
At il bl
L_-,.'l'.g:lllq'_'dﬁd.ma.mua'a'-l_'l'
i TS PERFR
el 35 wala 3 S
A gAT (ladd j ikl 3 2
A e i o3 Y
Sk ) e e i 3 W
presentation L@ @y i e ot By cladl Al 4l T o S 50 & S
A0 A8 Map ¥l daliall Jusd o Sinadl A5 a0 (13
il il sk fidleda a0 ) ofuedl Ay pleidl o8 Alaladi i e g e i) pll g
ol pll it bl i gl By B s bt
e ) Bk ol et el ] il [ i | |
JTatve.  daleaw ) ass Llipgldi e
CTatte. : dalea toasks dldF g
S T g m o s el il a0 08 M et Y aple

S T g g oA S T age
T alpadl il g i
s P 3k

Ao a2 gy e 2in Lmaelie ol | el B

__I.__._ﬂ-\.'l. it ______I_f_‘a_.,.._ur ~ﬁ~¥.J ;\-_“ _|..___';__'.:|_ % i""'" et i L
_n_|.|___l_.r____.__|-\_|_§ Jeme pmmet bl Fal G sy A2 =i, L.___;_.'n.-\_ua
= - _th—l.‘n_Ln._‘l_ﬂ _H:l._u____,_.._

\T‘T‘lPage



L.;A_L@_H &_}_‘S
iaal) Autigl guali

"‘"":"""'.;_ "".‘l- ¢ s :;
NUB g =

p
o Ol L g5y &y 2l 3 30 Al ) gl | s & s Ly sl S e g, gl o) 0 Ly -l 0 LN
S phel Jan D 3y s AR e Ay ppa y Lagy Raleal] Laia g #00 p SO apadlld S

Al p Rt T RS 5 S0 paT sedha A0 2]y 0 oadld g o ATy el g

;L_.m.#glx,—)_.t_r.__%_,):;,.;.‘x‘m;.u.ﬁ" o S ) LBa™d _,.x‘ml; ) D

Loyt ylal o gl PAmladls g2 O Jenk L gz G0 # .A‘__m’,.l_.f wx.‘;.»,lﬁ.)_,._s.w<
..qu._,a.,;-_,;.ux...g.d... v-....lJ._)‘.),t:

> _ra e 2.2
gy s D Sdad Ly oy S sy o o oy e
¥ y = | ool * o gLt J ot

= wrvereshodu oy

\W¢|Page



hi_'\_é.n 2_}_\5
iaal) Autigl guali

P o 8y oy gl A e g G b gy 2 B Gl 35 8 e,

TI; AR e g s gy Al il g W0y SO e D Sl

Jie? a3 ok Sk s

_,L...m s o _.l...l:.-—u. _,L.-_‘.;..\.Ar - g.n&._..r\ 1._....:: A Jam gdad Bl

..x_,);__ ,_u&_,\u_;_,-l_':_m.m d hiss .L.A\.a..r._h.u

. LRT, _,)Aw.x
75,830 T 5y Gl bad tady oyl LU 2030 J4

By S ALS M o Bt g e By ey A

Wit Sitpe: vrverhoducp

‘Yo |Page



LAA_L@_“ &_}_\S
iaal) Autigl guali

- 4

- -'llli_—vl A-,\_'A-__-
ot et Tl i

o Oypaingall 38 00 o Bl 3 Ll o3 petl ali i dpag i B R B, s 0 AL - 0 A
e Ban T By AR e K gl gy Aaal) i g Ay IO D Sl

Apaiad p RS LT R B S ged adia G 0 g el g o AD g e piadd

i a3 sk Sob g s

da g ydal PHhmlady ot 5 D D L0 POD bekts g ALEN vamd S0 ULy 2C glab

43735 1130 ¥ £an3 g Tanid 4ot by gl Lok =30 Js

[’ e !y g0 ;Jq,:_,;:t..ﬁ:;_..uf 2580 500 A S AT L ‘..__‘";.Af,..—u:‘ o o s D Bl ]

PR G e Rt By 8 e dey g

Wiknsite bttpe: worveroboducpy

\T"\lPage



AT i g dldad o
hi_'\_é.n 2_}_\5
Aginall Luavigl) geali 5y

ool sl (0 e

_.L..m r-M’,.J‘J:...._A.;_ _,L.._,a...s.n:- " L0 g A0l S P B Lm D pdayd B
.‘x_,._,n_... .u..u_,\.x_;_,.l-n. L&\.UA:'-\.L—M.) AL b SHOL _lf;.)};x_L,r'_du
Laydo _u..._,c.uxmu..:_,_‘un_w..ia.},:_

By B ADD e et Dy 0 e By oy ey s

Wikt Sttpe: wrverubioducp r

\WYY|Page



L.;A_L@_H &_}_‘S
iaal) Autigl guali

R, '_‘ A.:.:;:.
i S 7oA

i e el o e

ol e ) S e

5 g latatty bnaia ‘_,).L\;,V.y_)x La el ™ L 4
et B o O JUEN JANAS AN JLEN anii 9 ooentl oo .
bl o £ TR L TR e T

S0

Ay g =S ADE d i o

Webeste bttpe: worvenubodu oo

\WYA|Page



:‘\_;»A_Lg_“ &_}_‘S
iaal) Autigl guali

Mahda Univessity
Facully of Enpineeving
Quality Assurance Uait

Civil Enginesving Frogiam

dalladl by il Ll

a2 end i G e e g dads i a0 Jols

[ B D TS Pl s LT pT
Ljdle d>) b K

From: Mohamed Mourad <mohamed. mourad @nub.edu.eg=
Sent: 02 August 2017 11:18

To: Mostafa Mahmoud Yaseen <mostafaya seen@nub.edu.eg>
Subject: FW: Ljlle o) il

sent from my Sony Xperia™ smartphone

=== Original Message ----

Subject FW: Ljdle al>y il

Sent: Aug 1, 2017 1:57 PM

From: Hend Yousry Mohamed <hend.yousry@nub.edu eg>
Tar Mohamed Mourad <mohamed.mourad@nub.edu.eg=
Cc

From: Mohamed Yehia

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2017 1.54 PM
To: Hend Yousry Mohamed <hend. i
Subject: Lo al>; il

nub edueg =

il g gypaimady il e s ) B
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Malaysia trip

—— Aadll/ 5 gl GPA )
01001355762 4A 2.71 o deal dens 1
01156611445
01200241154 3E 2.1 Gaulln s
01145005384 3E 3 i a3
01091192067 3E 2.2 ol Jea 2ene yee |4
01200484334 4E 1.97 2l el <5
01286865317 3E 2 G a6
01012185357 4E 2.14 O Saas JeaS 3aas [7
01099403074 1E 3.65 Meaa e il A4 B
01063331097 1 1.5 2gane tene teal gea i 2o |9
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MOBILITY PROGRAMME SCHEDULE FOR NAHDA UNIVERSITY STUDENTS (WEELK 1)

- 500am T 200w
oy 11.00am 1.00pm 5.00 pm
DAY 1
SUNDAY STUDENTS ARRIWAL FREE & EASY
13 AUGUST
Ee ]
DAY 2 (PERLIS DAY TOUR) (FERLIS DAY TOUR)
MOMDAT ISTANA ARAU ISTANA ARAU
24 AUGUST FABANG BEEAR PADANG BESAR
s BUKIT BINTANG BUKIT BINTANG
DAY 3 Beskiwaking Swssien: Intaduelion be
TURSBAY To Know Malaysia Civil mmd Camputer nglish Couvrze
5 AUGUST and UsiMAF Enginering fummme of costan}
015
DAY 4 Ciwil Engineering Camputer Exginsering
WEDMESDAY Cowne Couns Malaysian
38 AUCUST imome of course) {nome of cowre) Cultural Bonce
wE {nome of cow e
DAY S il -
THURSDAY MHDE
ITAUGUST (nams ol coursa) {name of couiia) {nams of cawas)
FCIH
DAY & Ciwil engineering Camputer Esginsssing
FRIDAY e Course INSAT
“';’U&Uﬁ (name of cowrse) Anome of cowrie) (namee of coawse)
DAY 7 Ciwil Engineating Computs Esginesing MOTECH
SATURBAY coune Coure (name of cawre)
n.:.ule-’us‘r {name of course) {name of covrse)
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LIVERPOOL

Protessor Ahmed Elshethh
AE'wm'SoE \wyanons
Daan of Schock of Engineaning
Harm=o
Beownkow Hil

2 July 2019

L69 3GH

0151 794 483344848
0151 704 4703
elshekhi ac uk

Dr Ahmed Hassan

Associate Professor, Civil Engineening Department b
Faculty of Engineering

Beni-Suef University

EGYPT
Ahmed Mohamed Ahmed Hassan Bakhit A21662013 Ass. Professor Male
Mostafa Mahmoud Yasen Radwan Al16971168 PhD student Male
Ahmed Radwan Nasr Eweis A24881017 4th (senior-1) Male
Ramy Medhat Youssef Fares A08395410 2% (senior-1) Male
Mohamed Amgad Abdelnhim Abdelaal A09701694 4% (senior-1) Male
Islam Nasser Omar Taha A22104802 4% (senior-1) Male
Ibrahim Ashraf Ibrahim Hamed Elbeshbeshy A13967650 4% (senior-1) Male

Dear Dr Ahmed,

It 15 with pleasure that I write to wnvite you and your group of 6 students (one PhD and five
undergraduate students) to visit the School of Engineering, University of Liverpool for 30 days from
15 July 2019. During your visit, you and your group will be visiting the Division of Civil Engineering
and exploring its teaching and research activities, and also spending time with my Biomechanical
Engineering group at the University of Liverpool. All costs of the visit will be covered by Al Nahda
University, Egypt.

I look forward to welcoming you and your student group to Liverpool soon.

Yours sincerely,

AR Mritl

Ahmed Elsheikh
Dean of School of Engineering
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Froest Mohamat Mourad Smoramid. mosrsd@sub, b af=
Sant: 26 Octaber 2021 1312

Tosl Mizarats Matemoud FaseEn <mEnas asen Snub sdu 4g=
Tutect Pk Germeny Vigk

Gat Dok for Anvileoid

From: Mahasad biourad

Senis Sunday, June 13, 2021 44328 PM

o A Sl o <ali gk, e g
Subjecn Germany Vst

Diear Praf. Aly Gamal,
Kindly find the amached File for 2 visit to Genmany * Bremen University™

Regards,
Mahamed Maursd
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@ Universitat Bremen

UN| Bramen T2) Or drg Michosl Borernowsky - Am Faltum 1 28069 Bramen Germany m

To whom it may concern
Technologle-Zentrum
Informatik und
Informationstechnik
mrvovaticn Capataity Center

Fachoerwch 03
Mamamatih wnd nformath

Dr Ang. Michael Boronowsky
Managng Direcior Innovaton
It Zucheo e Nachricht vom Unesc Zecran Dwum 161018  Capabisy Center

Am Falturm 1/Emgang €
28359 Bromen
+ Py Germany
Invitation for visit in Germany for the German Embassy
Telefon  +49 (421) 218 ~ 64002 B4080
Fax ~40 (421) 218 - SA08S
M mogn de

wew  Inozide

Dear Madam or Sir,

in the framework of the Memorandum of Understanding between University of
Bremen and Nahda University for the cooperation in the field of education, training
and research the TZI — Center for Computing and Communication Technologies of
the University of Bremen invites the student delegation of the Nahda University for a
short training visit in the period from 20" to 30" November 2015 in Bremen,
Germany.

The travelling expenses including the accommodation and health insurance
expenses are covered by the Nahda University.

4859
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The members of the delegation are:

No. Name Academic | Institution/ | Specialization Passport | Gender
Title Faculty Number

1 | AHMED GAMAL ABDELAZIM | student | Engineering Civil Male
MAHMOUD Engineering | 6101342

2 KARIM CAMILLE SAMUEL | Student Engineering | Communication Male
HANNA Engineering A02662493

3 MAHA SALAMA MOHAMED | Student Engineering Architecture A16114940 Female
RAMADAN Engineering )

4 BASMA ABDELAHAKIM | Student Engineering Architecture Female
OMAR TAHA AHMED Engineering | A021849%

5 LEDYA GOURGE  SALEB | Student Engineering Architecture Female
KHALIL Engineering ALY

6 | MOHAMED TAWFIK | Student Engineering Civil daas Male
MOHAMED TAWFIK Engineering | M12657141

7 SARA SALAH ABDELAZIZ | Student Engineering | Communication g Female
MOHAMED ELBANNA Engineering | \'6104759

8 SHERIF ASHRAF ALY AHMED Student Engineering Civil A16104226 Male

Engineering

MINA EHAB  NAGUIB nt | Computer Computer Science [ Male

) ABDELMALAK o Science AlSEs976

10 | DAVID ARNEST NATHAN | Student Computer Comp Science Male
MAKSIMOUS Science Al618029%

11 | YOUHANNA YOUSSEF Student Engineering Freshman Male
MAAZOUZ MEGALLAA omtis

12 | MOHAMED KHALED AHMED | Student Engineering Architecture A16184693 Male
FIKRI ABBAS Engineering :

13 | AHMED MAMDOUH ATTA Student Engineering Civil A 16095897 Male
SOLIMAN Engineering |

14 | Mohammed Mourad Assistant | Engineering | Communication | A0668572 | Male
Abdelrahman Mabrook Lecturer Engineering

For the stay we propose the following draft program:

DRAFT PROGRAM
Friday November 20"
Arrival

Welcome Meeting

45759
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Saturday November 21"

Morning Sight seeing Inner City
Afternoon Visit of the “Weihnachtsmarkt” (Christmasmarket)
Evening Individual activities

Sunday November 22™

Morning Tourist program in Lilenthal

Afternoon River Weser and harbour cruise (optional)
Cultural Program in Bremen (Museums)

Evening Individual activities

Monday November 23"
Morning International Office presentation
Afternoon Campus exploration including library
Exemplary lectures
16-00 - 18:00 Process Automation Il (01-M-PA-2)

Tuesday November 24™

Morming Innovation Centre (TZI) Visit
Afternoon Exemplary lectures

14:00 - 18:00 Projekt "ASTEROID" (03-MP-902.42)
Evening Individual activities

Wednesday November 25"
The whole day Exemplary lectures
10:00 - 12:00 Communication Networks — Systems (01-M-CNS-1)
13.00 - 15:00 Dynamic Systems | (01-M-NLS-1)
16:00 - 18:00 Visuo-auditory narrativity and the moving image
(03- ME-804.99m)
and/or
16:00 - 19.00 Robotics Il (01-M-Rob2-3)

Thursday November 26"
Morning Exemplary lectures
08:00 - 10:00 Control Theory | (01-M-CTh-1)

Afternoon Institute Visit
Exemplary lectures
16.00 - 18:00 Spatial Cognition (03-ME-711.03)

Evening Individual activities

Friday November 27"

Morning Institute visit

Afternoon Company visit Mercedes-Benz factory tour 2,30pm (TBC)
Tourist program

50/5%
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@ Universitat Bremen

Saturday November 2g"

Maorning Company visit: 'Aerospace Bremen' guided tour EADS (TBC)
Afternoon Visit of Sankt Petri Dome / Main Cathedral
Ewvening Individual activitias

Sunday November 29"
Tourist program (optional)
Individual activities

Monday November 30"
Departure

(TBC) = To be confirmed

Seto & von 4
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-— Original Message —-

Subject; Lyl daals Ol il i

Sent: Jun 28, 2017 631 PM

From: Ahmed Seddik <ahmed seddik @nub.edu.eg>

To: Amer Rabiya Ali Wahba <amer rabiya@nub.edu eg>
Ce: Mohamed Mourad <mchamed mourad@nub edu eg>
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SCHEDULE FOR STUDENTS' EXCHANGE PROGRAM (WEELK 1)
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SCHEDULE FOR STUDENTS' EXCHANGE PROGRAM (WEELK 2)

DAY 10

Mendory
10 doty 2017 Prot. Or. Aly Ektatest

tag Avmon
H] Architectire Courve
Rl Frow Time
DAY 11 oo . Teabing
10 Mty 2017
Tasining Covne Troining Covne.
oAY 12 Revit Archiiechirs I0-Max
12 duty 3017
Day use at B-Sckhna Recort
DAY 14
MRIDAY Fove Torvw o NUB AkGamsa pray tve
14 bty 2017 Carmpa

SCHEDULE FOR STUDENTS' EXCHANGE PROGRAM (WEELK 4)
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Course Report

A- Basic Information

A'- Programme Title Civil Engineering

AT CowrseTitle | ...

AT Course Code | ...

At Level |l

A# CreditRating = | ...

A"- Contact Hours Lecture: | .. Hrs. | Tutorial: | Hrs [Lab: | Hrs

B- Course Teaching Information:

By Semester:

Br- Course coordinator:

BTY- Head of the Department:

Bt Course teaching Progression

Topics taught as a percentage considering the course tentative teaching plan:

o =44 [ o Werd-#%-% [ o =¥- U

In case of teaching less than # - 7, List in the following space the reasoning

Course teaching Progression

N/A
Be- Course Assessment Weights
Final exam .% Mid-term exam .%o Project ... %
Quizzes % Aszzignments ) In class dizcussion %
B"- Course Teaching and learning methods
Lecture =] Class Activity o0 | Project o
Seminar/ workshog =] Case Study: o |Other o
BY- Topics tanght
T
£
CVE' Y \- Structure Analysis (1)
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C- Course Assessment Information:

Ch- Examination Committes
i
Cr- Enrolment Statistics

o Total number of students enrclled in the course at the semester beginning

» Total number of students withdrew the course

» Total number of students completed the course until the final exam

» In caze of abnormal withdrawal status, use the following space to explain and justify th.is

NA
cr- Detailed Students* grades in all snmmative assessments:

o Appendix (1) lists the detailed students *grades in all summative azzesuments (assignments,

quizzes, lab activities, midterm & final Examination. and so on

Ce- All Students’ Results Statistics (Considering New bylaw scale)
I}T\ Scale A+ | A | A |EB+ | B | B- C |C+|(D+ | D F W |Total
Total _ _ B B _ R Y 1 £ £ 1 _ EE
. B . B . AR e e | B
% i i i i i w | T S I
Ch- Results Graph for The Total Cohort
Ccr- In case of non-Gaussian curve distribution _ Please fill the following:

» Use the following space to explain and justify: -

» Use the following space to list the action plan and corrective steps.
N/A

D- Course Review:

CVE' ' {- Structure Analysis (1)
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» Usze the following space to lizt your feedback regarding teaching facilities and any
other isswes need to be improved in the future

= Usze the following space to list the most important points of students” feedback:

+ Use the following space to lizt the main correction actions slresdy have been talen in
semesier to fix, whatever is available, considering midterm feedback

NiA
Ly:- Enhancement action plan
+ Usze the following space to list the enhancement action plan that will be applied in the
futurs.
NiA
CVE"Y 1 1 Soroomre Anabygic (1) "
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